

Genesis 1:1-8

1. C.
2. Bara
3. Asa
4. Theistic Evolution
5. Third
6. False
7. True

Genesis 1:9-31

1. B.
2. D.
3. True
4. Love
5. The earth and all on it
6. True
7. Jehovah

Genesis 2-3

1. B.
2. A.
3. Jehovah/YHWH (JHVH)
4. False
5. Choice
6. Question, Challenge, Contradict God's Word
7. False (Shame)

Genesis 4-5

1. C.
2. It was not of faith.
3. I was wrong.
4. False
5. liars sure can figure.
6. for His pleasure.
7. B.

Genesis 6-7

1. B.
2. False (there was Noah)
3. 450
4. D.
5. True
6. B.
7. Shut him in.

Genesis 8-9

1. To describe Him in human terms
2. Ararat
3. D.

4. Burt sacrifice

5. True
6. False
7. A.

Genesis 10-12

1. D.
2. Nimrod
3. A sound for confusion
4. False
5. True
6. True
7. they don't exist.

Genesis 13-14

1. C.
2. Too many possessions
3. True
4. 10^{25} Stars and 10^{25} grains of sand.
5. A.
6. Asphalt pits.
7. El Elyon

Genesis 15-18

1. True
2. relationship
3. True
4. A.
5. God Shall Hear
6. Laughter
7. Abraham

Genesis 19-20

1. C.
2. True
3. women
4. False
5. C.
6. Little/Small
7. Father of those who Believe

Genesis 21-23

1. C.
2. Ishmael
3. Genesis 22:2
4. B.
5. Obedience unto death.
6. True
7. False

Genesis 24-26

1. True
2. C.
3. True
4. The Lord Sees Me
5. His Story
6. B.
7. "Heal Catcher"

Genesis 27-28

1. True
2. Rebecca
3. B.
4. False
5. The loss of the Blessing.
6. A.
7. True

Genesis 29-31

1. Blue-eyed
2. True
3. C.
4. B.
5. True
6. 300 miles
7. False

Genesis 32-36

1. Hebrews
2. The Place of Two Hosts
3. A.
4. Active
5. False
6. B.
7. Eliphaz

Genesis 37-38

1. coat with sleeves
2. A.
3. True
4. D.
5. Eunuch
6. False (also gave staff)
7. Perez

Genesis 39-41

1. False
2. D.
3. was with Joseph.
4. C.

5. The Revealer of Secret Things
6. Forgetting
7. False (Eternal purposes)

Genesis 42-46

1. D.
2. False
3. B.
4. Jacob
5. False
6. Judah
7. True

Genesis 47-50

1. B.
2. Abraham
3. 130
4. True
5. C.
6. False
7. False

Exodus 1-5

1. C.
2. Fearful
3. Pharaoh's daughter
4. C.
5. True
6. Aaron
7. Pithom

Exodus 6-10

1. True (All-Becoming One)
2. The person making it
3. D.
4. True
5. True
6. Lice/Mosquitoes
7. not a hoof (i.e. nothing)

Exodus 11-12

1. B.
2. April
3. False
4. blood applied by faith.
5. Jesus
6. sin
7. 600,000

Exodus 13-15

1. set apart
2. Copies of the Commandments of God
3. A.
4. False (behind them)
5. To show His power.
6. Deuteronomy
7. enjoy

Exodus 16-18

1. D.
2. "What is it"
3. False
4. Jesus
5. Amalek
6. False
7. James 3:1

Exodus 19-20

1. representative
2. True
3. C.
4. False
5. presence of God in his life
6. glory
7. True

Exodus 21-22

1. False
2. Brigham Young
3. A. (if married pre-slavery)
4. Bondservent
5. False
6. D.
7. True

Exodus 23-25

1. A.
2. The Pharisees
3. do.
4. True
5. Willing
6. C.
7. True

Exodus 26-29

1. portable
2. True (The Believers)
3. Pure olive oil

4. False
5. C.
6. B.
7. True

Exodus 30-32

1. C.
2. False
3. False (God made genes)
4. Gentiles
5. honest
6. God
7. Redemption, Heaven, Judgement.

Exodus 33-34

1. D.
2. True
3. False (spoke face to face)
4. Glory
5. infant/human
6. infect
7. False (fading brightness)

Exodus 35-40

1. B.
2. True
3. willing
4. A.
5. True
6. The Ten Commandments
7. True

Leviticus 1-10

1. Sin and Sweet Savor
2. to cover
3. A. (at-one-ment)
4. C.
5. False
6. strange fire
7. True

Leviticus 11-15

1. D.
2. True
3. False
4. Locust
5. Two Pigeons
6. Leprosy

7. A.

Leviticus 16-20

1. The High Priest
2. C.
3. Three (on Yom Kippur)
4. True
5. False (Chapter 18)
6. spirit, heart
7. A.

Leviticus 21-24

1. False (sundown)
2. separated
3. a blemish
4. A.
5. False
6. Day of Atonement
7. C.

Leviticus 25-27

1. Rest
2. D.
3. True
4. C.
5. The Fulfillment of what God said.
6. True
7. God cannot fail

Number 1-10

1. B.
2. His Brother is Evil
3. False (20)
4. B.
5. True
6. princes
7. Chapter 10

Number 11-20

1. In the Heart of God
2. The Mixed Multitude
3. False
4. C.
5. False (Baptism)
6. Jude
7. misrepresentation

Numbers 20-28

1. Jericho
2. True
3. Well

4. D.

5. "Keep yourself in the love of God."
6. False (Aaron)
7. Lights and Perfections

Numbers 29-36

1. D.
2. Vows
3. True
4. Balaam
5. True
6. Polluting
7. A.

Deuteronomy 1-4

1. True
2. The Promised Land
3. B.
4. C.
5. False
6. Revelation
7. refining fire

Deuteronomy 5-8

1. True
2. Deuteronomy 6:4-5
3. B.
4. False
5. True
6. Israel's
7. warn

Deuteronomy 9-16

1. B.
2. False
3. God exists
4. The land of Israel
5. False
6. phenomena
7. False

Deuteronomy 17-20

1. A.
2. King Solomon
3. False
4. Peter
5. True
6. False
7. panic

Deuteronomy 21-25

1. D.
2. curse
3. True
4. False
5. welfare
6. abomination
7. Haman

Deuteronomy 26-29

1. C.
2. Rejoice
3. False (uncut stones)
4. dependency
5. blessed, cursed
6. True
7. True

Deuteronomy 30-34

1. Matthew 24:31
2. False
3. mouth of witnesses
4. responsibility
5. Grace
6. False
7. A.

Joshua 1-8

1. Servant
2. Hosea
3. D.
4. True
5. B.
6. False
7. True

Joshua 9-16

1. A.
2. False
3. stones
4. Uniformitarianism
5. False
6. 14
7. B.

Joshua 17-24

1. D.
2. False
3. Zebulun
4. Cities of Refuge
5. B.

6. feebleness
7. True

Judges 1-7

1. 13
2. B.
3. True
4. C.
5. remembrance
6. True
7. 3

Judges 8-14

1. Gideon
2. C.
3. True
4. parabolic
5. B.
6. Ephraim
7. False

Judges 15-16

1. jackals/foxes
2. C.
3. Well of Him that Cried
4. True
5. separated
6. grace
7. A.

Judges 17-21

1. D.
2. False
3. Eschol
4. Out of Dan
5. A.
6. C.
7. True

Ruth 1-4

1. B.
2. Humanism
3. False (My God is King)
4. bitter
5. kinsman redeemer
6. True
7. C.

1 Samuel 1-10

1. C.
2. False

3. Mary
4. True
5. C.
6. The Stone of Help
7. Saul

1 Samuel 11-16

1. Belial
2. False
3. C.
4. armor-bearer
5. B.
6. witchcraft
7. True

1 Samuel 17-25

1. A.
2. Goliath's Head
3. Saul
4. C.
5. Achish
6. The Crag of Divisions
7. False (foolish)

1 Samuel 26-31

1. True
2. acoustics
3. True
4. negative
5. True
6. True
7. C.

2 Samuel 1-7

1. False
2. D.
3. Jabesh-Gilead
4. Joab
5. True
6. B.
7. True

2 Samuel 8-16

1. True
2. C.
3. Bathsheba
4. True
5. children
6. D.
7. 3-4lbs.

2 Samuel 17-24

1. True
2. Ahithophel
3. C.
4. False
5. 7
6. D.
7. shekels

1 Kings 1-4

1. C.
2. 2
3. False (Zadok)
4. Adonijah
5. True
6. Riches
7. C.

1 Kings 5-8

1. A.
2. True
3. Jerusalem Stone
4. True
5. B.
6. False
7. Joyful and glad of heart

1 Kings 9-16

1. C.
2. 20
3. False (displeasing)
4. B.
5. Shepherding Doctrine
6. True
7. brass

1 Kings 17-22

1. False (not sure)
2. C.
3. True
4. promises/word
5. C.
6. True
7. Megiddo

2 Kings 1-4

1. lord
2. True
3. C.
4. False

5. Jericho
6. Moab
7. C.

2 Kings 5-8

1. True
2. C.
3. Spirit
4. B.
5. Unclean, Unclean!
6. D.
7. Jehoram

2 Kings 9-16

1. False
2. A.
3. Thyatira
4. True
5. parenthetical
6. C.
7. True

2 Kings 17-25

1. True
2. Dan and Bethel
3. B.
4. The Brass Serpent
5. Josiah
6. B.
7. False (Zedekiah)

1 Chronicles 1-11

1. C.
2. Shem
3. sorrow
4. Kohath
5. False
6. transgressions
7. False

1 Chronicles 12-17

1. D.
2. False
3. worldly
4. direct
5. False
6. False
7. words

1 Chronicles 20-29

1. 2 Samuel 12

2. False
3. cost
4. C.
5. administrator
6. True
7. stewards

2 Chronicles 1-9

1. David (spiritually) or Solomon (materially)
2. B.
3. True
4. Mt. Moriah
5. True
6. 666 talents of gold
7. False

2 Chronicles 10-13

1. True
2. False
3. rapid
4. B.
5. A.
6. True
7. 169

2 Chronicles 14-18

1. True (not all high places)
2. Azariah
3. limitations
4. False
5. man
6. Jehoshaphat
7. C.

2 Chronicles 19-27

1. C.
2. False (victory)
3. greatness
4. Three Days
5. D.
6. Jehoiada
7. True

2 Chronicles 28-36

1. False (baal)
2. B.
3. consecration
4. C.
5. True

6. Manasseh
7. 490

Ezra 1-10

1. C.
2. False
3. national identity
4. Governor/political leader
5. True
6. A.
7. True

Nehemiah 1-7

1. B.
2. False
3. Governor
4. D.
5. True
6. 150
7. fear

Nehemiah 8-13

1. 445 B.C.
2. B.
3. True
4. 2 (Passover and Pentecost)
5. angels
6. D.
7. Shut/lock the gates

Esther 1-10

1. True
2. preparation
3. Mordecai
4. True
5. B.
6. 75 ft.
7. D.

Job 1-4

1. the books of poetry
2. A.
3. True
4. True
5. satan
6. True
7. D.

Job 5-10

1. D.

2. chastening
3. Fair weather friends
4. C.
5. True
6. B.
7. True

Job 11-20

1. Zophar
2. 7
3. True
4. B.
5. False
6. A.
7. True

Job 21-30

1. B.
2. False
3. narrow
4. hospitable
5. True
6. Wisdom/understanding
7. C.

Job 31-37

1. C.
2. superior
3. True
4. D.
5. False
6. Righteousness
7. True

Job 38-42

1. Creation
2. B.
3. D.
4. Behemoth
5. True
6. heads to our hearts
7. A Horn of Paint

Psalms 1-15

1. True
2. nations, judgement
3. C.
4. B.
5. True
6. sing, bountifully
7. B.

Psalms 16-19

1. False
2. D.
3. heart, ourselves
4. A.
5. True
6. song, type of poetry
7. True

Psalms 20-30

1. A.
2. True
3. D.
4. Death, child
5. False (sacrifices of praise)
6. D.
7. True

Psalms 31-40

1. C.
2. C.
3. subconscious, punishment
4. love, grace, power
5. True
6. C.
7. True

Psalms 41-46

1. first, Psalms
2. True
3. deliver, problem
4. D.
5. refuge, calamity
6. False
7. D.

Psalms 47-50

1. A.
2. body, beasts
3. Elohim, Jehovah
4. grudgingly, constraint
5. True
6. True
7. D.

Psalms 51-60

1. C.
2. D.

3. blood, sacrifice
4. Psalm 53
5. Ahithophel
6. False
7. 5-12, 108

Psalms 61-70

1. False
2. C.
3. True
4. True
5. prayer, assurance
6. False
7. A.

Psalms 71-80

1. C.
2. False (Job, Asaph, Daniel)
3. False (a prayer for Solomon)
4. five, doxology
5. 91
6. reincarnation
7. False (no fruit)

Psalms 81-90

1. False
2. A.
3. affliction, pleasures
4. True
5. 88
6. B.
7. False

Psalms 91-100

1. True
2. False
3. psalm, Sabbath
4. wilderness
5. C.
6. 96, 98
7. True

Psalms 101-106

1. mercy, judgement
2. False
3. True
4. False
5. body, dust

Commented [2]:
Answer key is wrong and says 87, but it should be 88, unless I missed something completely.

Commented [1]:
This should be true, but for some reason the Answer Key says false. In the text, Paster Chuck says, "Some of the biggest spiritual dupes I have ever met are college professors who are constantly putting down Jesus Christ in the classroom. But they all have, it seems, their little quest in, you know, spiritism, or into this or that or the other weird thing, you know. Too intelligent for Jesus Christ." Incidentally, I can say that this is 100% accurate.

6. D.
7. B.

Psalms 107-115

1. True
2. D.
3. True
4. advantage, satan
5. prayer
6. D.
7. True

Psalms 117-119

1. B.
2. False
3. D.
4. It is written
5. truth
6. True
7. the Word of God

Psalms 120-135

1. ascents
2. False
3. C.
4. earthquake
5. Him, me
6. truth
7. pleasure

Psalms 136-150

1. song book
2. judge, mercy
3. True
4. perfect/complete
5. hand, plan
6. motive
7. C.

Proverbs 1-5

1. zenith
2. True
3. The fear of the LORD
4. D.
5. True
6. sin
7. False

Proverbs 6-10

1. B.
2. hates

3. lust
4. True
5. wicked, wise
6. True
7. doubt

Proverbs 11-15

1. False (Chapter 10)
2. blind
3. righteous
4. material
5. wise
6. C.
7. True

Proverbs 16-20

1. aware
2. pleasing
3. False
4. C.
5. True
6. asking
7. False

Proverbs 21-25

1. will
2. False
3. walk
4. heart
5. C.
6. True
7. should

Proverbs 26-31

1. False
2. True
3. barns
4. abomination
5. True
6. heavy
7. False

Ecclesiastes 1-6

1. C.
2. punishment
3. True
4. D.
5. True
6. False
7. strives

Ecclesiastes 7-12

1. later
2. sun, Son
3. True
4. C.
5. False
6. judge
7. meaning

Song of Solomon 1-8

1. 1,005
2. True
3. express
4. fairest, lovely
5. dawn
6. False (20 years)
7. A.

Isaiah 1-5

1. C.
2. Sodom, Gomorra
3. prophecy
4. True
5. reproach
6. True
7. C.

Isaiah 6-10

1. empty
2. proud
3. witness
4. True
5. False
6. glory
7. wilderness

Isaiah 11-15

1. False
2. D.
3. False
4. near, far
5. A.
6. will
7. False

Isaiah 16-20

1. True
2. False
3. 1,290

Commented [4]:
Technically a true statement, but this specific section of short proverbs begins in Chapter 10, not 11.

Commented [3]:
Why is Psalms 116 missing from the Chuck Tapes?

Commented [5]:
The current answer key says the answer is "False" but this is clearly wrong and probably a typo. The answer should be "dawn"

Commented [6]:
The question should refer to King Uzziah, not King Hezekiah.

4. C.
5. True
6. False
7. D.

Isaiah 21-25

1. Sheba, Dedan
2. False
3. True
4. B.
5. True
6. True
7. death, hell, grave

Isaiah 26-30

1. peace
2. False
3. bodies
4. False
5. satan
6. fruit
7. Ariel

Isaiah 31-35

1. True
2. False
3. hunger
4. C.
5. Edenic
6. 35
7. portion

Isaiah 36-40

1. tropical
2. False
3. God
4. C.
5. relationship with God
6. True
7. James

Isaiah 41-42

1. friend
2. Israel
3. bitterness
4. C.
5. False (12 A.D.)
6. False
7. roar

Isaiah 43-45

1. Jews

2. upright
3. True
4. B.
5. True
6. False
7. revelation

Isaiah 46-47

1. something, something
2. True
3. pleasure
4. A.
5. kind
6. True
7. False

Isaiah 48-50

1. Governed by God
2. True
3. C.
4. False
5. oil
6. False
7. Messiah

Isaiah 51-52

1. True
2. False
3. mass
4. body
5. True
6. False (not wiped out)
7. C.

Isaiah 53-55

1. True
2. False
3. C.
4. False
5. forsaken, forsaken
6. Joseph of Arimathaea
7. commercialism

Isaiah 56-60

1. salvation
2. passed, last

3. True

4. True
5. False
6. C.

7. 61

Isaiah 61-62

1. True
2. B.
3. tribulation
4. True
5. C.
6. restoration
7. True

Isaiah 63-66

1. C.
2. A.
3. wait
4. True
5. True
6. service
7. False

Jeremiah 1-2

1. death
2. B.
3. True
4. false (north)
5. did not receive, receive
6. applies
7. life

Jeremiah 3-5

1. Israel/Northern Kingdom
2. C.
3. meaningless
4. wasted, desolate
5. deceiving
6. False
7. disease

Jeremiah 6-10

1. small
2. committing
3. False
4. B.
5. response
6. True
7. wickedness

Jeremiah 11-15

1. True
2. D.
3. covenant

Commented [8]:
Answer Key says "False," but this should be true.

Commented [7]:
Answer key says "C." but this is incorrect. that answer is "True."

4. True
5. beloved, soul
6. weeping
7. True

Jeremiah 16-20

1. marry, children
2. C.
3. False
4. search
5. False (vice-versa)
6. False
7. True

Jeremiah 21-22

1. chronological
2. true
3. C.
4. atoning
5. laboring
6. True
7. False

Jeremiah 23-25

1. Jesus
2. False
3. phenomena
4. False
5. captives, treasure
6. B.
7. True

Jeremiah 26-27

1. diminish
2. wicked
3. False
4. servitude
5. watchers
6. False
7. True

Jeremiah 28-30

1. letter
2. True
3. road
4. half-hearted
5. False
6. regathered
7. False

Jeremiah 31-35

1. B.
2. Zionist
3. A.
4. personality
5. responsible
6. True
7. Jesus Christ

Jeremiah 36-40

1. D.
2. Nebuchadnezzar
3. A.
4. 16
5. False
6. True
7. False (Zedekiah)

Jeremiah 41-45

1. D.
2. shave
3. 10
4. more
5. True
6. remnant
7. fire

Jeremiah 46-49

1. B.
2. True
3. Riches, security
4. deceitfully
5. True
6. Assyria
7. believe

Jeremiah 50-52

1. 65
2. 10, 2
3. Maker
4. commercial
5. failed
6. Sheshach
7. review

Lamentations 1-5

1. Jeremiah's Grotto
2. B.
3. 18 months
4. warnings
5. False
6. Jonah

7. turn, hearts

Ezekiel 1-5

1. True
2. C.
3. Babylon
4. John
5. feast
6. True
7. True

Ezekiel 6-10

1. 62
2. D.
3. False
4. Tammuz
5. False (Chapter 10)
6. cherubim
7. human language

Ezekiel 11-15

1. C.
2. killed
3. condemned
4. False
5. True
6. heart
7. To bring forth fruit

Ezekiel 16-20

1. good, evil
2. D.
3. pride
4. Nebuchadnezzar
5. False
6. True
7. Zechariah

Ezekiel 21-25

1. C.
2. Israel
3. Deuteronomy
4. sin
5. True
6. mourn
7. True

Ezekiel 26-30

1. False
2. A.
3. navy

Commented [9]:

D. seems like the correct answer, but pride is not mentioned in the sermon, however idols and "sin" are specifically mentioned. But it seems like there is an obvious pride for not submitting to God.

4. True
 5. riches
 6. satanic
 7. Jeremiah
- Ezekiel 31-35
1. Pharaoh
 2. spoken
 3. B.
 4. False (himself)
 5. Servant
 6. True
 7. Herod

Ezekiel 36-39

1. True
2. national
3. Russia
4. C.
5. 7 months
6. bride
7. False (East Gate)

Ezekiel 40-48

1. False
2. East
3. B.
4. True
5. stimulant
6. 22
7. False (12 gates)

Daniel 1-4

1. True
2. B.
3. Aramaic
4. 16
5. Babylon, Medo-Persian, Greece, Rome, Roman/European Confederation
6. True

Daniel 5-8

1. B.
2. 90
3. Cyrus
4. Holy of Holies in Solomon's Temple
5. False (vice-versa)
6. True

7. False

Daniel 9-10

1. last
2. righteous
3. True
4. Outer Court
5. D.
6. Michael
7. False

Daniel 11-12

1. Septuagint
2. False
3. C.
4. Joshua
5. False
6. True
7. False

Hosea 1-4

1. Isaiah
2. False
3. C.
4. Firstfruits
5. False
6. 30
7. True

Hosea 5-9

1. Galilee
2. True
3. prominent
4. True
5. B.
6. False
7. True

Hosea 10-14

1. righteousness
2. C.
3. swearing falsely
4. True
5. A.
6. governed
7. 15

Joel 1-2

1. Pethuel
2. A.
3. wheat fields

4. Petra
5. C.
6. False (clothing)
7. beginning

Joel 3

1. False
2. Israel
3. B.
4. 1914
5. glory
6. True
7. denominator

Amos 1-5

1. False
2. Philistines
3. B.
4. agreed
5. D.
6. False
7. False (winter)

Amos 6-9

1. False
2. C.
3. Southeast
4. True
5. B.
6. famine
7. escape

Obadiah 1 & Jonah 1-4

1. silent, silent
2. hatred
3. D.
4. 185,000
5. West
6. miraculous
7. True

Micah 1-7

1. False
2. A.
3. sorrow
4. False
5. False
6. False
7. Hissing

Commented [10]:

The answer key is wrong. It says 7 years, but it should be 7 months. The 7 years refers to the burning in the aftermath of the invasion of Magog and her allies. "And seven months shall the house of Israel be burying of them, that they may cleanse the land" (Ezekiel 39:12). And it also says they will not start the burial until 7 months after the battle. "And they shall sever out men of continual employment, passing through the land to bury with the passengers those that remain upon the face of the earth, to cleanse it: after the end of seven months shall they search." (Ezekiel 39:14)

Commented [11]:

The answer given is D. and this is partially correct, but it also seems like B. could also be correct.

- Nahum 1-3
1. True
 2. passion, governs
 3. A.
 4. False
 5. True
 6. 1,000,000
 7. grieving
- Habakkuk 1-3
1. Babylon
 2. poisons
 3. False
 4. D.
 5. patience
 6. god
 7. True
- Zephaniah 1-3 & Haggai 1-2
1. Josiah
 2. True
 3. Philistines
 4. bankrupting
 5. 520
 6. B.
 7. True
- Zechariah 1-5
1. Haggai
 2. C.
 3. fire, glory
 4. righteousness
 5. self-righteousness
 6. True
 7. despise
- Zechariah 6-10
1. 10
 2. A.
 3. to sacrifice
 4. streets
 5. False
 6. True
 7. constantly, rejoicing
- Zechariah 11-12
1. rejected, accepted
 2. 500
 3. cheap
 4. C.
5. Economic
6. God, God
7. True
- Zechariah 13-14
1. True
 2. worshiped
 3. An earthquake
 4. imputed
 5. True
 6. True
 7. False
- Malachi 1-4
1. Israel
 2. discipline
 3. True
 4. life, peace
 5. B.
 6. True
 7. Israel
- Matthew 1-4
1. Solomon
 2. C.
 3. 4
 4. C.
 5. prophecy
 6. True
 7. voice, wilderness
- Matthew 5
1. D.
 2. False
 3. C.
 4. earth
 5. fulfill
 6. 29-30
 7. False
- Matthew 6
1. A.
 2. faith, faith
 3. B.
 4. 18 (later 19)
 5. David
 6. dependent
 7. Kingdom of God
- Matthew 7
1. beg, implore, beseech
 2. straight gate, destruction
3. B.
4. True
5. origins
6. Scribes, Pharisees
7. False
- Matthew 8-9
1. True
 2. C.
 3. B.
 4. Gentile
 5. Capernaum
 6. False
 7. 12
- Matthew 10-11
1. One who is sent
 2. True
 3. sheep, serpents, doves
 4. B.
 5. Kingdom of God, and the kingdom of darkness
 6. faith
 7. True
- Matthew 12
1. C.
 2. convict
 3. True
 4. bitter
 5. A.
 6. False
 7. I'll do it
- Matthew 13
1. B.
 2. C.
 3. True
 4. evil
 5. False
 6. True
 7. C.
- Matthew 14-15
1. A.
 2. True
 3. 8
 4. True
 5. True
 6. Jewish

Commented [12]:
The question is worded wrong. It should say "Matthew 12:20, not 5:20."

7. True

Matthew 16

- 1. D.
- 2. evil
- 3. little stone
- 4. self-denial
- 5. lose, My sake
- 6. soul
- 7. C.

Matthew 17

- 1. C.
- 2. D.
- 3. True
- 4. Struck by the moon
- 5. True
- 6. False
- 7. A.

Matthew 18-19

- 1. Path of humility
- 2. D.
- 3. True
- 4. False
- 5. True
- 6. C.
- 7. nationality

Matthew 20-22

- 1. B.
- 2. 3
- 3. ministry
- 4. True
- 5. C.
- 6. of the living
- 7. fulfilled, love

Matthew 23-24

- 1. school
- 2. False (head and arms)
- 3. D.
- 4. Messiah, deceive
- 5. John the Beloved
- 6. D.
- 7. True

Matthew 25-26

1. Parables of the 10 Virgins, Parable of the Talents

- 2. A.
- 3. Holy Spirit
- 4. True
- 5. C.
- 6. Moses
- 7. True

Matthew 27-28

- 1. son of
- 2. False
- 3. C.
- 4. Place of the Skull
- 5. True
- 6. don't cling to me
- 7. Teach Man God's Truth

Mark 1

- 1. 12
- 2. Barnabas
- 3. C.
- 4. False
- 5. The Shore of Galilee
- 6. Pray
- 7. willing

Mark 2-3

- 1. Preach
- 2. God
- 3. Capernaum
- 4. False
- 5. A.
- 6. True
- 7. False

Mark 4-5

- 1. To illustrate the truth
- 2. B.
- 3. False
- 4. B.
- 5. liability
- 6. False
- 7. True

Mark 6-7

- 1. scandalon
- 2. B.

- 3. B.
- 4. 3-6AM
- 5. traditions of man
- 6. True
- 7. False

Mark 8-9

- 1. C.
- 2. False
- 3. The Antichrist
- 4. True
- 5. Panious
- 6. Me
- 7. B.

Mark 10-11

- 1. True
- 2. contrary
- 3. False (Romans)
- 4. A.
- 5. Psalm 118
- 6. C.
- 7. A forgiving spirit

Mark 12

- 1. Roman
- 2. True
- 3. Pentateuch
- 4. Compound unity
- 5. Kurios
- 6. center
- 7. C.

Mark 13

- 1. great stones
- 2. A.
- 3. Himself
- 4. B.
- 5. False
- 6. sun, moon
- 7. Watch, pray, be ready

Mark 14

- 1. Pentecost
- 2. God's preservation in the Wilderness
- 3. B.
- 4. The Olive Press
- 5. False

Commented [15]:

The answer key was "watching for His coming and waiting for His coming" These are the themes of the parables, but they are not the parables themselves, like the question is asking. Also, the question itself is an odd one and worded poorly, in my opinion.

Commented [13]:

The answer key (and question) is wrong. Pastor Chuck says, "Now we told you that whenever leaven was referred to, it was referred to in an evil sense."

Commented [17]:

The answer key says "Banious," but in the sermon, "But it used to come out of these caves; so, they built this little shrine to the Greek god Pan, and the Greeks called it Panious. But the Arabs had difficulty pronouncing "p's" and they said "Banious" for "Panious," and so the name has come to be Banious now, of this area that was once Caesarea Philippi." So it seems like Panious pre-dates the name Banious, which is more modern.

Commented [16]:

The Answer Key says Paul, but "Mark's mother's name was Mary... Her brother's name was Barnabas, and he was the companion of Paul on the first missionary journey.

Commented [14]:

While this is what Pastor Chuck says, this might have been a misspeak, or the JW's have changed and it is now 1914.

6. stop

7. He followed "afar off"

Mark 15-16

1. religious
2. A.
3. To discover information
4. True
5. King of the Jews
6. True
7. D.

Luke 1

1. Lover of God
2. B.
3. John
4. D.
5. True
6. C.
7. seed

Luke 2

1. True
2. C.
3. temple
4. A.
5. Sacrifice of turtledoves
6. Anna
7. False

Luke 3-4

1. Ruler of a fourth part
2. True
3. D.
4. flesh
5. True
6. C.
7. False

Luke 5-6

1. Gennesaret
2. my will
3. B.
4. Matthew (Levi)
5. C.
6. True
7. Paul

Luke 7-8

1. Flesh eater

2. True

3. D.

4. king, kingdom

5. True

6. abusso

7. doctor

Luke 9-10

1. To Preach the Kingdom
2. B.
3. True
4. C.
5. Herod Agrippa I
6. The man in need
7. True

Luke 11

1. Practice
2. False (Hebrew)
3. virtues, essential
4. Josephus
5. True
6. False
7. eye

Luke 12-13

1. satisfied
2. life
3. Knowledge
4. 18
5. True
6. True
7. Herod

Luke 14-15

1. False (before)
2. True
3. Benjamin Franklin
4. supreme
5. True
6. D.
7. seek, save

Luke 16-17

1. Judgement Seat
2. mammon (money)
3. agonizo
4. C.
5. reprove, rebuke

6. A.

7. False

Luke 18

1. iniquity
2. True
3. A.
4. center, life
5. impossible, possible
6. A.
7. Son of David

Luke 19

1. A.
2. Abraham
3. 2,700
4. False
5. False
6. Daily
7. True

Luke 20-21

1. My Father's House
2. B.
3. His going away
4. True
5. Messiah
6. B.
7. True

Luke 22

1. D.
2. heathen
3. C.
4. 3
5. True
6. False
7. daylight

Luke 23-24

1. Murder
2. A.
3. Latin, Greek, Hebrew
4. paradise
5. False
6. A.
7. True

Commented [18]:

This question is worded incorrectly because there are 4 reasons given by Pastor Chuck.

Commented [19]:

The answer key says "False" but this is not correct. "The Roman centurions were special men. They are mentioned several times in the scriptures, and always in a favorable light. They were always, it seems, outstanding men."

Commented [20]:

The answer key says "True," but it should be false. "And one of them, returned when he saw that he was healed, he turned back, and with a loud voice he glorified God. And he fell down on his face at Jesus' feet, giving him thanks: and he was a Samaritan." (Luke 17:15-16)

Commented [21]:

The Answer Key says "D." but it should be A. Daniel Chapter 9 is the 70 Weeks prophecy, and while it speaks of Jesus being cut off, it does not speak about the scourging, unless I am missing something.

Commented [22]:

The answer key says "A." but it should be D. "The Feast of Unleavened Bread actually was for six days, from the fifteenth of Nizan to the twenty-first."

John 1-2

1. B.
2. Elohim
3. C.
4. faith
5. grace, truth
6. Sacrificial substitutionary death
7. C.

John 3-4

1. A.
2. Judgement
3. perish, life
4. Yeshua
5. A.
6. Mount Gerizim
7. finish, work

John 5

1. The Sabbath
2. True
3. Nain
4. redemption
5. Nicodemus
6. The Old Testament
7. authorship

John 6

1. miracles
2. penny
3. king
4. material things
5. alive, sharper
6. Peter
7. True

John 7-8

1. C.
2. False
3. been sent
4. False
5. The Cross
6. He spoke of spiritual, but they thought of physical
7. False

John 9-10

1. Plato

2. A.
3. Isaiah
4. False
5. False
6. The Gentiles
7. True

John 11-12

1. True
2. 4
3. The work He must do
4. C.
5. groaned, troubled
6. Caiaphas
7. Passover

John 13-14

1. unto the completion
2. False
3. teknon
4. A.
5. abiding places
6. True
7. confidence

John 15

1. Israel
2. False
3. love
4. chosen, chosen
5. love
6. Truth
7. True

John 16-17

1. Not believing in Jesus
2. Great White Throne
3. self-righteous
4. True
5. By granting eternal life
6. designation, title
7. Judas Iscariot

John 18-19

1. 10
2. Malchus
3. False
4. 40
5. Gabbatha/Pavement
6. B.

7. True

John 20-21

1. Peter
2. False
3. Road to Emmaus
4. Breath/spirit
5. D.
6. False (right)
7. Fondness/affection

Acts 1-2

1. B.
2. witness
3. Acts 1:14
4. One who is sent out
5. Miracles, wonders, signs
6. True
7. C.

Acts 3-4

1. non-Jew
2. False
3. walk
4. Thy Name
5. resurrection
6. C.
7. False

Acts 5-6

1. False
2. 1955
3. jealousy
4. must
5. True
6. B.
7. laying on of hands

Acts 7-8

1. B.
2. Three months
3. B.
4. False
5. Sanhedrin
6. His money
7. True

Acts 9

1. Tarsus
2. True
3. B.

Commented [23]:

In a later sermon (John 5) Pastor Chuck says that is was 23 Chapters. It is a minor point, but one that deserves later clarification.

4. Jerusalem
5. False
6. D. (Dorcas)
7. power, raise

Acts 10-11

1. True
2. the light
3. 6th hour (noon)
4. 3.
5. 6
6. Antioch
7. third

Acts 12-13

1. C.
2. False (thunder)
3. Tie your skirt up
4. True
5. A.
6. governor
7. justification by faith

Acts 14-15

1. Jupiter
2. D.
3. work
4. B.
5. James
6. surprises
7. Barnabas

Acts 16

1. Derbe
2. discipleship
3. D.
4. True
5. purple
6. C.
7. True

Acts 17

1. Bereans
2. The market
3. pleasure
4. Creator of man
5. Him, move, being
6. mocking, procrastinating
7. False

Acts 18-19

1. Corinth
2. Tentmaker
3. B.
4. Crispus, Gaius
5. Apollos
6. Upon
7. True

Acts 20-21

1. Alexander the Great
2. B.
3. walking
4. True
5. Agabus
6. C.
7. True

Acts 22-23

1. impassioned
2. Apologia
3. just one step at a time
4. inquisition
5. Isaac Watts
6. Paul was discouraged
7. True

Acts 24-25

1. D.
2. The Way
3. 2
4. True
5. Lysias
6. Porcius Festus
7. appeal

Acts 26-27

1. True
2. A.
3. To change
4. centurion
5. Prescott, Arizona
6. breadbasket
7. False

Acts 28

1. Malta
2. C.
3. Publius

4. False

5. Acts 28:25
6. B.
7. Rome

Romans 1-2

1. C.
2. faith in Christ
3. unrighteously
4. False
5. True
6. someone else
7. guilty

Romans 3-4

1. False
2. False
3. righteous
4. C.
5. sacrifice
6. boast
7. promise, promise, promise

Romans 5-6

1. peace
2. False
3. despair
4. True
5. True
6. buried, raised
7. B.

Romans 7

1. flesh
2. fulfilling
3. True
4. C.
5. flesh, spirit
6. True
7. True

Romans 8

1. D.
2. good
3. animal, animals
4. B.
5. False
6. True
7. nature of love

Commented [24]:

The Answer Key says "Ephesus," but in the sermon, "Now, why Paul departed early is not stated. He was actually waiting for Timothy and Silas to join him, but from the account we find that Timothy and Silas didn't join him until he was at Corinth."

Commented [25]:

The answer Key says, "2 Timothy 3:16," and this is true, but this came afterward, the recognition came here in Acts. "Notice here that Paul recognizes that the Holy Spirit is indeed the inspiration behind the scriptures. He, writing to Timothy later, said, "All scripture is given by inspiration of God, and is profitable for rebuke, for reproof" (II Timothy 3:16)."

- Romans 9-10
1. God
 2. True
 3. the LORD
 4. C.
 5. knowledge
 6. went to the Cross
 7. obligated
- Romans 11-12
1. Anglo-Saxon
 2. trial, victory
 3. True
 4. False
 5. B.
 6. False
 7. True
- Romans 13-14
1. ordained
 2. authorities
 3. anti-Christ
 4. D.
 5. False (non-moral things)
 6. flaunt
 7. faith
- Romans 15-16
1. pleasure
 2. hope
 3. cheap
 4. C.
 5. True
 6. True
 7. False (Junia)
- 1 Corinthians 1-2
1. B.
 2. philosophical thought
 3. True
 4. 3
 5. False
 6. Cross
 7. lording, serving
- 1 Corinthians 3-4
1. truth
 2. misnomer
 3. under-rowers
4. False
5. given
6. A.
7. private
- 1 Corinthians 5-6
1. corrective
 2. B.
 3. one
 4. False
 5. creation, passed
 6. nonessentials
 7. run, temptation
- 1 Corinthians 7-8
1. evil
 2. True
 3. C.
 4. False
 5. True
 6. least
 7. build up
- 1 Corinthians 9-10
1. True
 2. received, give
 3. True
 4. dead, alive
 5. funeral
 6. limits, take
 7. True
- 1 Corinthians 11
1. subservient
 2. B.
 3. True
 4. agape feast
 5. True
 6. True
 7. False
- 1 Corinthians 12
1. spiritual gifts
 2. Holy Spirit
 3. pleasure, profit
 4. C.
 5. False
 6. lapse
 7. exclusion
- 1 Corinthians 13
1. love
 2. hype
 3. partial
 4. B.
 5. Second Coming
 6. believing, said
 7. loves, law
- 1 Corinthians 14
1. words
 2. forth
 3. False
 4. A.
 5. False
 6. psychological, psychological
 7. True
- 1 Corinthians 15-16
1. Resurrection of the dead
 2. False
 3. The LORD will Provide
 4. initiator, responder
 5. True
 6. 17, 17
 7. change our plans
- 2 Corinthians 1-2
1. C.
 2. True
 3. superiority
 4. testimony
 5. Christ
 6. purchased
 7. True
- 2 Corinthians 3-4
1. law
 2. condemnation
 3. myself, others
 4. True
 5. A.
 6. in, through
 7. eternal
- 2 Corinthians 5
1. death
 2. Holy Spirit
 3. B.
 4. wrong motivations
 5. True

Commented [26]:
The answer should be "False," but for some reason the answer key says "economic."

6. False
7. He is

2 Corinthians 6

1. worker
2. loaded
3. tent
4. differently
5. self-centered
6. truth
7. True

2 Corinthians 7-8

1. 13, 16
2. Chapter, Verse
3. False (he tried)
4. True
5. C.
6. poor, generously
7. yourself

2 Corinthians 9-10

1. A.
2. prove
3. flesh
4. prayer
5. True
6. maintain
7. marvelous

2 Corinthians 11-13

1. simple
2. D.
3. True
4. True
5. heaven, faith
6. False
7. Trinity

Galatians 1-2

1. False (region)
2. Martin Luther
3. Gospel
4. A.
5. False
6. True
7. Law

Galatians 3

1. simple, circumcision
2. False

3. True
4. pleasing
5. C.
6. doing, obedience
7. True

Galatians 4

1. God
2. ritualistic
3. B.
4. tonal inflections
5. flesh promise
6. Holy Spirit
7. True

Galatians 5-6

1. righteous standing
2. read
3. redemption
4. Spirit, flesh
5. True
6. B.
7. death

Ephesians 1

1. True
2. peace of God
3. slave
4. B.
5. government
6. True
7. resources

Ephesians 2:1-8

1. False
2. to miss/sin
3. escape
4. True
5. family
6. confessed
7. A.

Ephesians 2:9-22

1. glory, satan
2. B.
3. Himself
4. prepare, uses
5. True
6. blood
7. False

Ephesians 3

1. Rome
2. True
3. making known
4. True
5. False
6. D.
7. exist

Ephesians 4

1. response
2. Respond
3. closed
4. False
5. evangelism
6. greed
7. True

Ephesians 5-6

1. example
2. fornication, love
3. dirty story
4. lights
5. True
6. promise
7. Righteousness

Philippians 1

1. Jerusalem, Caesarea, Rome
2. D.
3. holy
4. Philippi
5. truth
6. True
7. True

Philippians 2

1. servant
2. Cross
3. me
4. C.
5. Epaphroditus
6. everybody
7. True

Philippians 3-4

1. rejoice
2. flesh
3. flesh
4. A.
5. tonight

6. True
7. False

Colossians 1

1. True
2. Gospel
3. freedom
4. C.
5. love
6. preeminence
7. False (Buddism)

Colossians 2-4

1. knowledge
2. assurance
3. born
4. victory
5. A.
6. minor
7. fulfill, fulfill

1 Thessalonians 1-3

1. Salonica
2. False
3. wait
4. D.
5. true
6. False
7. be, come

1 Thessalonians 4-5

1. Philipi
2. himself, God
3. separated, fornication
4. False
5. wrath
6. False
7. blameless

2 Thessalonians 1-3

1. Scriptures
2. False
3. character
4. False
5. B.
6. light
7. False

1 Timothy 1-2

1. Lystra
2. merciful

3. B.
4. condemned
5. mark
6. God, me
7. ostentatious

1 Timothy 3-4

1. True
2. 500
3. deacon
4. mind
5. godlikeness
6. perform
7. True

1 Timothy 5-6

1. True
2. True
3. good works
4. A.
5. bankruptcy
6. God
7. die

2 Timothy 1-2

1. D.
2. prayer
3. Jesus never fails
4. True
5. How much he loves you
6. anoint
7. prayer

2 Timothy 3-4

1. Narcissism
2. conviction
3. C.
4. False
5. appetite, spoil
6. reader, book
7. False (Corinth)

Titus 1-3

1. servant
2. resurrection
3. metamorphosis
4. known

5. False
6. C.
7. justified

Philemon 1

1. Onesimus
2. wife
3. horrible, heinous
4. lost, gain
5. commit
6. C.
7. False

Hebrews 1-2

1. True
2. messengers
3. some, aspects
4. C.
5. False
6. ministering
7. True

Hebrews 3-4

1. traditions
2. B.
3. rest
4. satan
5. spiritual
6. respond
7. need

Hebrews 5-6

1. represent
2. B.
3. development
4. mature
5. forgiveness
6. Faith, Patience
7. Word

Hebrews 7-8

1. Melchizedek
2. D.
3. True
4. False
5. secret sinner
6. desire
7. change

Hebrews 9-10

1. Passover

Commented [27]:
This is not in the sermon, but the answer is "500."

Commented [28]:
This is not in the sermon, but the answer is "deacon."

Commented [29]:
The Answer Key says "C." but the answer should be "True."

Commented [30]:
The answer key says "B." but, "Jannes and Jambres were the names of the two magicians that withstood Moses. Now this is not given to us in the Scriptures but there are other, what are known as apocryphal books, in which these two fellows are named." But even saying it is in the "Apocrypha" is incorrect, just in extra-Biblical sources. According to the KJV Apologetics Study Bible, "Ancient Jewish traditions (Targum of Pseudo-Jonathan, Qumran Scrolls, and rabbinic writings) also identify the magicians by name."

- 2. A.
- 3. Scripture
- 4. False
- 5. True
- 6. old system
- 7. True

Hebrews 11

- 1. True
- 2. A.
- 3. existence
- 4. False
- 5. defeat, discouragement
- 6. absent, present
- 7. False

Hebrews 12-13

- 1. False
- 2. example
- 3. alien, step
- 4. Bitterness
- 5. catastrophe
- 6. one
- 7. residence

James 1-2

- 1. own
- 2. decision
- 3. C.
- 4. deceive
- 5. mercy, mercy
- 6. False
- 7. True

James 3-5

- 1. correctly
- 2. influence
- 3. selfish motivation
- 4. intersted
- 5. False
- 6. patience
- 7. sins, faults

1 Peter 1-2

- 1. election
- 2. grace, peace
- 3. Christian church
- 4. loves you
- 5. love

- 6. sensationalism
- 7. freedom

1 Peter 3-5

- 1. lifestyle
- 2. inner, outward
- 3. True
- 4. body's
- 5. False
- 6. Galilee
- 7. True

2 Peter 1-3

- 1. succesful
- 2. will
- 3. Word of God
- 4. fleece
- 5. D.

- 6. False

7. destruction

1 John 1:1-2:11

- 1. constant
- 2. self-deception
- 3. Partnership
- 4. darkness
- 5. True
- 6. infinite, finite
- 7. True

1 John 2:12-3:24

- 1. B.
- 2. extremities
- 3. eternal
- 4. interrupted
- 5. B.
- 6. description
- 7. nature

1 John 4

- 1. A.
- 2. True
- 3. satan, love
- 4. False
- 5. True
- 6. love
- 7. initiator, respondent

1 John 5

- 1. incompatible

- 2. trust
- 3. dismissing
- 4. quality
- 5. B.

- 6. True
- 7. Jesus Christ

2 John 1 & 3 John 1

- 1. false prophets
- 2. C.

- 3. Elder
- 4. True
- 5. Fullness of joy
- 6. physical
- 7. following

Jude 1

- 1. bondslave
- 2. True
- 3. within, joined
- 4. abode, satan
- 5. B.
- 6. hatred, greed, jealousy
- 7. False

Revelation 1

- 1. C.
- 2. True
- 3. matured, complete
- 4. True
- 5. messengers
- 6. True
- 7. False

- 5. 22, 22
- 6. False
- 7. True

Revelation 2-3

- 1. True
- 2. hierarchy
- 3. B.
- 4. True
- 5. 22, 22
- 6. False
- 7. True

Revelation 4-6

- 1. B.
- 2. the Church
- 3. redemptive
- 4. practical
- 5. True

Commented [31]:
The answer key says "False," but the answer should be "True." From the sermon, "It made a covering for their sins, but it did not put their sins away. It only covered their sins."

Commented [33]:
The answer key says "God/God," but the answer should be "True."

Commented [34]:
The answer key also includes "aged," but John did not call himself this, only "the Elder." Aged is a modern connotation.

Commented [32]:
The answer key says "True" but it should be False. Pastor Chuck was speaking about Uniformitarianism, which neither he nor the Scriptures support. "And saying, Where is the promise of his coming? for since the fathers fell asleep, all things continue as they were from the beginning of the creation." (2 Peter 3:4)

Commented [35]:
Answer Key says "22:21," but it should be 22 because that is when Isaiah referring to the Key of David. "The key of the house of David I will lay on his shoulder; So he shall open, and no one shall shut; And he shall shut, and no one shall open."

- 6. food
- 7. False

Revelation 7-9

- 1. True
- 2. B.
- 3. Jehova's Witnesses
- 4. True
- 5. Silence
- 6. Heaven
- 7. language

Revelation 10-12

- 1. Creation, bodies
- 2. True
- 3. patiently, patiently
- 4. Rational, Irrational
- 5. resources
- 6. False
- 7. Messiah

Revelation 13-15

- 1. A.
- 2. limited knowledge
- 3. Cross
- 4. C.
- 5. True
- 6. blood
- 7. False

Revelation 16

- 1. dominion, control
- 2. True
- 3. righteous
- 4. B.
- 5. beast
- 6. True
- 7. False

Revelation 17-18

- 1. True
- 2. ranking
- 3. cheap
- 4. C.
- 5. remorse
- 6. teachers
- 7. Jesus

Revelation 19-20

- 1. true, righteous
- 2. beneficial
- 3. B.
- 4. instrument
- 5. 63
- 6. humanists
- 7. False

Revelation 21-22

- 1. True
- 2. A.
- 3. asphalt
- 4. 12, ripe
- 5. False
- 6. child
- 7. literal

Commented [36]:
 Technically speaking, they believe that the 144,000 lived before 1914 and those that live now are working, not for Heaven, but to live on a paradise on earth. But they may have changed; they have a way of changing things.

Commented [37]:
 The Answer Key says "False," but it seems like this should be True. "They shall hunger no more, neither thirst any more; neither shall the sun light on them, nor any heat." (Revelation 7: 16) It is possible that this just takes place during the tribulation, and not the Great Tribulation, but the whole point of the sermon is the Great Tribulation.